

# *Senate Meeting Agenda 01*

**Date: Monday, August 26, 2024 | 6:00-7:30 pm**

**Location: DeRosa University Center 211**

---

## **Invited Members:**

- Katherine Moreno, ASUOP President
- Simon Hinmon, ASUOP Vice President
- Amy Hagler, ASUOP Clerk
- Alysha Haight, Director of Arts and Entertainment (A&E)
- Chand Kaur, Director of Finance
- Abrefi Abudofour, Director of Cultural Advocacy, Support and Engagement (CASE)
- Ethan Niemeyer, Creative Director
- Nemawae Hines, Director of Communications
- Danieli Santallan, Chief Justice of the ASUOP Supreme Court
- Radhia Mumtaz, Director of Health and Wellness
- Jaden Deng, Senator at Large
- Sal Reyes, Senator
- Ethan Do, Senator
- Vivian Le, Senator
- Alenda Wade, Senator
- Shivam Lnu, Senator
- Juliana Meneses, Senator
- Gavin Hua, Senator
- Emily Padilla, Senator

## **I. Preliminaries (6:00-6:04)**

- a. Roll Call (highlighted in orange if not present)
  - I. Presiding Officer: Simon Hinmon
    1. President Moreno
    2. Ms. Hagler

3. Director Haight
4. Director Kaur
5. Director Adubofour
6. Director Niemeyer
7. Director Hines
8. Justice Santallan
9. Director Mumtaz
10. Senator Dang
11. Senator Reyes
12. Senator Do
13. Senator Le
14. Senator Wade
15. Senator Shivam
16. Senator Meneses
17. Senator Hua
18. Senator Padilla

B. Motion to approve agenda by Ethan Do, seconded by Sal Reyes

### **Public Comment (6:05-6:06)**

I. none

### **Reports (6:07-6:09)**

I. Vice President Hinmon requests senators to respond to emails promptly and ensure they are easily accessible to constituents via teams and emails.

II. President Moreno announced fall leadership social will be moved to an unknown date, fall leadership training will proceed as planned.

III. Senator Do met with a student who had applied for a job on Handshake and sent a follow up email requesting an update on their application with no response. Vice President Hinmon instructed Senator Do to instruct the constituent to send a follow up email. If additional email is not responded to, the VP and Senator will look into the issue.

IV. Student Life is currently short a staff member and currently looking for a replacement. Also stressed the importance of using sick time if sick and not infecting other students.

### **Business Items (6:12-6:35)**

a. Introductions

I. The Senate and Cabinet introduce themselves.

## B. Updates from the Summer from the President and Vice President

I. A&E oversaw several events, including the Pacific Block Party, which was a success.

II. President Moreno and Vice President Hinmon met with strategic communications to improve student body involvement by implementing a single website with links to the websites and social media pages of all organizations on campus.

III. President Moreno and Vice President Hinmon met with the housing department to implement housing mascots to encourage student involvement and student enthusiasm on campus.

IV. President Moreno and Vice President Hinmon met with campus partners, including Pacific Tech, to troubleshoot issues between Gmail and Outlook accounts to ease communication issues between students and administration.

V. President Moreno and Vice President Hinmon met with Title IX coordinators on current policies.

VI. President Moreno and Vice President Hinmon met with Dir. Niemyer to discuss different methods to raise student feedback on campus.

VII. President Moreno and Vice President Hinmon met with Bon Appetit to discuss implementing a farmer's market on campus to ease student access to fresh fruits and vegetables.

VIII. Week of Welcome was a success with good engagement on all events

IX. ASUOP resource fair and Tiger fair was a success, with students engaging with members of the cabinet and senate.

X. Vice President Hinmon and Ms. Hagler are collecting information for student veteran memorial

XI. President Moreno and Vice President Hinmon met with the alumni association, who expressed great interest in becoming more involved in the school and collaborating with student government.

## C. Presidential Nominations- Cabinet and Court

I. Vice President Hinmon introduced the presidential nominations and instructed the senate on the location of the file and how to vote.

## D. President Pro- Tempore Nominations

I. Vice President Hinmon introduced the president pro tempore nominations, the explanation of the role and responsibilities.

## E. Discussion on University Committees and Senator Task Forces

I. Vice President Hinmon expressed desire to phase out committees and replace them with senator task forces based on senator desires/areas of interest to ensure completion and attention to detail of projects.

II. Task forces will vary based on goals, time frame and number of people involved.

III. Senator Le expressed doubt on the necessity of task forces due to her current involvement in the sustainability committee and expressed concern that, if committees are dissolved, some projects/goals may not be completed.

IV. Senator Shivam expressed support for the task force.

V. Jesse noted that many students are not aware of the committees currently in place or their purpose within the student body.

VI. Senator Reyes requested clarification on the current status of task forces, Vice President Hinmon clarified that it is currently in the planning stage and may or may not be implemented.

### **Open Forum (6:36-6:48)**

I. Ms. Hagler raised the issue of the Pacific instagram page and their connection to the student body and the issues being brought to light.

II. Jesse clarified the broad nature of title IX and the current misinformation being spread by the page.

### **Announcements (6:48-6:48)**

I. None

### **Adjournment (6:48 PM)**